From; O'Rellly, Thomas

Sent; Monday, August 09, 2010 5:44 PM
Tao: Lewis, David;
Subject: FWE National SAR Initiative - update
Close hold

Thoughts. His history is distorted.

Themas I, O'Reilly

Director

Nationwide SAR Initiativa {NSI)
U.S. Department of Justice
810 Seventh 5t. NW
Washington, D,C.
thomas.o'rellly2 @usdoj.gov
202-353-8590 (0]

fe)

~~~~~ Qriginal Message.»w-

From:
Sent; Sunday, August 08, 2010 6:58 PM

TorQ'Rellly, Thamas

Co: NG )3, 6
Subject: National SAR Initiatlve - update

Mr O'Reilly

| wanted to follow up with you with more Informatlon regarding our eantinued commitrment to suppert and participate
In the National SAR Inltiative,

Following our conversation a couple of weeks ago, | met with{(JIGECHEN and discussed our participation as a
provided me with the background of the

direct contributor inte the Information Sharing Environment {ISE), (G
initlative and our work to date.
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Thank-you again for your time and attention to this matter, | amtrying to arrange a trip to the B,C, area sometime later
this-yeatr and hope ‘to Have the oppoertunity to-meet you then. Otherwise, should your travels find you on the west coast,
I'would ask that you let me know so-we can meet.

Best regards,
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From: (K¢
‘Sent! Thursday, August @5, 2010 10:21 AM
FHS, 7(C) .

‘Ce: Richard Ward; HEINEIG)
Subject: Status Check on e-Guardian on-line Privacy PowerPoint

BXE®), Please provide an update with regard to the e-Guardian on-line privacy PowerPolrit presentation that we
developed and passed along to the FBI via the PM-ISE about 6 manths ago. NS

Have those issues bean resolved? Is the PowerPoint Program ready to
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